
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, August 15th,2022, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CAtt TO ORDER

ROLL CAII

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - July 79,2022
Vouchers - July 13, 2022, thru August 8, 2022
Treasurer Report - July 2022

Payroll Summary - July28, August 5, and August 17, 7022

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the

agenda for any item(s)the public may wish to bring forward and discuss Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions during pu blic comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of

a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

West Central Mountains Economic Development Council- Lindsey Harris

Donnelly Rural Fire District - Chief Juan Bonilla, update lmpact Fee Resolutions

PUBLIC HEARING

FY23 Budget Hearing- published in the Star News July 28th and August 4th, 2022

o City Council will take testimony on the tentatively approved budget for FiscalYear 2022-

2023

AB 22-26 FY23 Budset Ordinance Adoption (Action ltem)

. Adopting the FY22/23 Budgel

PUBLIC HEARING

Repealine Chapter 18.130 of the Donnell City Code to Disso lve the Pla n n ine and Zonine
Commission- published in the Star News.luly 78\h,2022

o City Council willtake testimony on the repealing of Chapter 18.130



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNC!L

MEETING
Monday, August Lsrh,2022, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

AB 22-27 Ordinance Repealing 18.130 of the Donnellv City Code to Dissolve the P lan n ins and

Zoning Commission (Action ltem)

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

2

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 22-28 Vallev Countv Pathwavs - Steve Stuebner
AB 22-29 Donnellv Elementarv School, Citv Park Mondav. Aupust 29th

AB 22-30 Citv Council Member BerRquist Resipnation

AB 22-37 Citv Sidewalk Snow Removal



CITY COUNCIL
Tuesday, July 19th, 2022, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Henggeler, Councilmember
Minshall, Councilmember Bergquist (phone in), and Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Henggeler, 2nd bV Davenport to acce pt the consent agenda as written. Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Stibnite Tour will be July 19,2022

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 22-22 Donnelly Rural Fire Protection District - Development lmpact Fee Advisory Committee
. DRFPD Chief Juan Bonilla asked for City to establish a development impact fee

advisory committee. lncludes 5 residents of Donnelly, 10-year term.
. Valley County collects for unincorporated areas, cities collect within city limits.

Motion bv Heneseler , 2nd bv Minshall to move forward with selection of Donnelly residence to
establish the development impact fee advisory committee. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 22-23 Matthew Castrigno - Alleyway Repairs

. Request pavement maintenance (seal coat) on city portion of alleyway between 150
W Roseberry Road and Chinese Restaurant/Lau ndromat.

Motion bv Minshall.znd bv Daven port to approve with a limit of 5500. Davenport (yes),
Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

.lul) 19. 2022
ait\ (i)uncil Mccling Minutcs

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.
No p u blic comment



CITY COUNCIL
Tuesday, July 19th, 2022, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNE tLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 22-24 Donnelly Chamber of Commerce Vendor Fees - Huckleberry Festival 2022

. Donnelly Vendor Fees are S25 a day. The Chamber requests a variance ofvendor
fe es.

o Vendor fees to S25 per vendor for three-day event/S35 per vendor for three-day

event with electrical hookups.

. Review an nua lly

Motion by Minshall. 2'd by Davenport to a pprove variance of vendor fees with annual review
Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

BUDGET WORKSHOP

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pursuant to ldaho Code 7 4-7O6 (1) (b)- "to consider the evaluation, dismissal or disciplining of,
or to hear complaints of charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or
individual agent, or public school student": -Personnel

Motion bv Davenport, 2'd bv Henggeler to enter Executive Session. Daven port (yes), Minshall
(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.
Entered Executive Session 7:16pm.

Exited Executive Session 7:45pm
Roll Call: Dorris (yes), Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler

Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv Davenport to resume regular session. Davenport (yes), Minshall

(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

Decision after Executive Session per ldaho Code 14-206 (1) (b)-Personnel,

Motion bv Hengg eler,2nd bv Davenport to schedule a public hearing to consider the dissolving

of Donnelly Planning and Zoning. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist

(yes). Motion ca rried.

2

Jult 19. 2022

Cit) (i)uncil Mcclrng Minutcs

AB 22-25 Fiscal Year 2023 Proposed Budget

o Review FY23 Proposed Budget

Motion bv Henggeler, 2nd by Davenport to approve FY23 proposed budget. Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.



CITY COUNCIL
Tuesday, July 19th, 2022, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Henggeler 2nd bv Minshall to ad journ meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:49 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

lul-v 19.2022
( ity Council Meeting Minules

-)



oa /oa/22
14.24t1!

CIII OF DONNELLY

Cfaih Details by Posted Dale
Fo! crains fzo O7/13/22 to oa/oA/22

Page: 1 of 6

RePort ID: Ar'100V

ove! spent expenditule

vendo! S/Nae/
Invoice $/Inv Date/Descliprion Po { aund O!9 Acct Object proj Accounr

170 ADOBE SYSTEUS INC

0?/o8/22 JuIy seryj.ce
Total lor vendor

5756 14430S 999999 AME ELECTRTCAT JNC

Revire stre€t 1i9ht contlols to opertate vith photo eye
1, 220'137 OA/02/22 street: Lighr Controls

total fo! vendor:

5754 144295 1 A-1 HEATING E AIR CONDITIONING
DDC *1 FIue Pj,pe

1 504534 O7/Oa/22 Doc Xt Flue piF
Total fo! vendor:

5?49 -99455E

,- 227325220'l

575? 144315 8 ANALYTICA' TNBORATORIES, INC
Total Colifom Bactelia
consuer confidence Reporr

5759 144325 10 ASSOCTATTON OF tDAnO CITIES
2023 AIC MEMBERSHIP DT'ES

2023 ICCTPOA UEUBERSHIP DSES

4 56 .00
466.00

466.00

1-4.99

346.00

152.00

445.00

66.92

10 44300 432

10 41100 620

10 {3010 454

10100

10190

10100

1d .99
l!.9t

386 - O0

346. OO

I
2

3

glsoa 06/30/22 Total cotitoh Bacte.ia
915OA 06/30/22 seple collection
9\5Oa 05/30/22 cons@e! confidence raeFrr

"otal 
for vendor:

1?.OO

35,00
100.00

152.00

43400

43400

43400

560

560

560

lo1oo
10100

10100

51

51

5l

1 17231 07/06/22 FY23 AIc Mehbership dues
2 11443 07/19/22 FY23 IccTroA itelrbelship dues

Total lor vendo!

5760 144335 14 BOrSE OFEICE EgUrp!,tENr

coPie. MaihtenaDce
1 IN2?81107 O7/Ot/22 copLet mintenace July
2 ,N278\lO'l O7/Oa/22 coq.iet Eintenace July
3 IN27A11O? O7/O\/22 copiex @intenace July

rotal lor Vendo!

4 00. o0

45.00

445.00

41100

41100

520

524

10r00

10100

10

10

4 3.50
20.08

3.34
66.92

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

t0
5t
52

611

611

611



oa/oa/22
14:24,17

CIIY OE DONNELLY

Claii Detaj,Is by posted Date
For craic fxo 01/13/22 to OA/oa/22

AP100V

over sPeDt expenditule

vendor r/Ne/
Inwoice f /hw Date/Description Po * Fund o!9 Acct object ploj

21A .32

106.91
111,96
17.9'
23.14
17.98

214.32

341 .00

84_36

95.31

15

10

1o

10

51

41100

!3010
43010

41100

,3400

10100

10100

10100

to10o
10100

922

450

461

605

463

10

1o

44300

44300

415

415

10100

101o0

5754

1

2

Jnly22 07 /29/22 JnLy

JDly22 01/29/22 JuIy 370 N

-99{54E 29 CITY OF DONNEL'.Y - WATER

Total for vendo!

345.00
36.00

381.O0

5762 144355 202 CTC BUSTNESS

1 035401 0al01/22 telephone- ,rune

2 035401 08,/01/22 telephone- June

3 035401 O8l01,/22 telephone- .rune

fotal fo! vendo!

55.02
25.24

4.06
84 .36

41100

41L00

{tl0o

431

437

43?

10100

10100

10100

10

51

52

10

51

5?53 -994558 305 D G B SUPPIY STORE

2022 Cfothing Reirbursenent - Ken i,tinshatl
I 46?09?099 O7/O7/22 clotbing (en lrinshal]

fotal fo! vandor:

5'753 144363 272 DRAKE DIVERSIFIED LI'
Monthly sater Syst6 operational Sefrices

t \349 OA/o1/22 $ater syster sedices .ruly
tlonlhly coNlFAcl FEE

Total for vendo!

95.37
95.37

41100 360

10190

375_00

3?5.00

3?5.00

5?61 144345 25? CASCiDE iIARDIiIARE

BlUing
1 July22 o7/3t/22 Paxl*s

2 JiLy22 o7/3L/22 To6rs
3 Jo\y22 0?/31./22 supplies
1 Joly22 0?/31/22 office supplies
5 JoIy22 o7l31l22 hate! supplies

Total fo! vendo!:

43010 553

10100



oB/oa/22
14:24 t7r

CITY OF DONT.IELLY

Clain Details by Posted Dale
For C-Iains f.oR 01/13/22 to O8/OA/22

Paqe: 3 of 5

Repolt IDr AP100v

vendor S/Nane/
Invoi.. #/Inv Date/Descriptio, Po * Fund o!9 Accr Object ploj

5?48 -99457E 306 EI{aBLING EIIMENIS, rNC

Bload Band rntelnet sewice/p@p systen
1 D112967 07l10l22 Joly se*ices

34 .00

22 17

941.98

1,636.64

34 .00
34.00

5t

10

LO

10

51

s2

10

1o

51

51

10

10

51

10

4L6

416

416

4L6

416

415

416

416

415

416

!151

41100 431

43010 434

43010 454

10190

10190

10100

3'I7O -99452E 34? EREPLACEUENT PARTS,COM

Equipnent lraintenance
1 1829a263 O't/20/22 Eq)ip enL Maintenance

Total fo! Vehdor

5?64 1443?5 9t9t99 FRANZ WrATE MCCATL

Tlees - Street RePlacenent
7 22OOOOO345 01/21/22.Ixees-street-s

Total for vendo!:

Total for Vendo!:

Total for vondo!

22.71
22.11

432,98
432.94

5?65

1

2

3

4

5

6

'l
8

9

10

11

o7 /!9/22
01/79/22
01/19/22
01/19/22
o7 /22/22
ot /a9/22
01/19/22
07 /19/22
o7 /t9/22
01/19/22
01/2r/22

City Hall / Maintenance
city HaII / Ma.intenance

City Hall / Maintenance
Comunity center
Kiosk / Rest Alea

Uain Stleet Lights

ToLaI for vendo!:

66 IDAI{O POI4ER

53.57
24.13

4,11
22.40
?.33

260.41
5.2!

131.07
19_59

264.3t
145.25

941.98

10100

10100

10100

10100

r0100
10100

10100

10100

lotoo
10100

10100

5774 144395 165 T,AKESSoRE DISPOSAT

1 JuIy22 01/37/22 Jtash collecrron
2 25A3860252 07/31/22 DDC ttast,
3 258390sss2 01/31/22 carpgtosnd
4 2543852452 01/31/22 \tasr) ov.rage

1,445,02
122.65

24.59
4.38

1, 636, 64

414

4).4

414

a1-4

lo1o0
10r00

10100

10100

51

10

51

51

41100

4 4300

,1100

41100

.. , ove! spent expenditure

14438S

Btlling
2205577988

22056179AA

2205671988

2204034223

2201629405

2206016560

2200223291

2201910018

220622a217

2201355a86

2201493590

41100

41100

41100

41100

43010

41100

41100

43010

43010

41100

44100



oa /oa /22
14:24:11

CITY OI' DONNELLY

Cfain Details by posted Dare
Fo! clains tto^ 07/73/22 to oa/oa/22

arl0ov

Over sp€nt exlEnditule

vendo. #/Nme/
Invoice */Inv Dare/Description Po I Fun.l olg Acct object Proj

5?66 lrla/tos 999999 LEGACY PAVEMEN! SERVTCES

Crack seal ,U1ey castrigno Blilding
1 2AS Oa/Oa/22 crack seal

461 .10

7 .t9

91 00

7 .19

7 .19

10100

10100

10100

10125

10125

10100

10100

461.10
461 .10

1o 43010 430

15 41100 922

51 43400 453

60 43400 358

60 43400 358

60 43!00 358

41100 541

5768 144415 a5 UAY nARDnaRE

Billing
! 45935 01/25/22 comunnity Cehter paint Blush

Totaf for vehdo.:

Tota1 fo! vendor

5?50 110525 319 MI!,ESIONE CONSTRUCATON GROUP Lra 3,381.43
IIATER sYSTEll Ihplovenent project-phase rr palmenr No.5 ReGining

1 }s-R'ieinj O7/a4/22 co }.xact.t's Application + 3,381.43
Total for vendorr 3,341.43

5?51 110635 153 TaOUNTATN HAaERWORXS

WATER StstEM lhplovenent Project-Phase rI
1 6500/6501 O7l14l22 RPR sedices

5767 144425 86 I.,CCAI.L DELIVERY SERVICE

Delivery Seeice
I 2022-0552 01/21/22 D\titois enpty chenical balre

Total fo! vendor

5752 \41215 153 I,oUNIAIN wATERwoRKS

tlAtER syslElll Inplov.nen! P.oject-phase II
1 5500/5501 0?,/14122 RPR serices

Totat lor ve.dor:

5?69 144435 154 NOR"H INKE RECREATIONA! SE'IER E

Contract Sere! sesice
1 95-10-00 O8lO1/22 Conrlact Augus!

total for vendo!

91_00

91. O0

o

6,327.52

6,321.52

2,429.44

8, 400.00

2,429 .44
8, ?57.00

8, 400.00
8, 400. o0



oB/oa/22
74:24: tl

CIIY OF DONNELLY

clain Details by Posted Date
Eo! ctai.ns rzo^ 01/13/22 to oa/OA/22

5of5

ove! spent €xpenditlre

vendo! {/Nde,/
Invoice l/Inv Date/Descliprion

Docuent S,/ Disc S

Po fl Fund org Acct Object proj Account

571L

I
2

3

Jnry22 01/31/22 stid steer
hly22 01/3L/22 Dodge 3500

credit 0?/31/22 credit

5172 144465 219 T.O. ENCTNEEFS

2 160057--34 O1/O1/22 zonlng Maps

Iotal for vendo.

23? USA BLUE BOOK

O'l/2a/22 2 1/2 x 50 File Hose

Total fo! vendo!

10

10

10

10 41100 340

51 43400 .453

5775 144 4 7S

BilIing
1 052441

5755 -994s3E 138 USPS

1 s61l015286 O?/19l22 Forever stahps

144445 120 SINCI,AIR ELEET TRACK {SIIN1<!R)

Total fo! Vendo!

43010

43010

43010

,83
481

481

10100

10100

10100

29.42

192.44

-1.32
220.54

220.54

105.30

60.00

60.00

198. O0

530.12
530 .12

5775 1{4455 150 SPARXtTcHt

Int€rnet setuices
! L1,2446541 08/o1l22 tntelnet- JuIy
2 112446541 O8l01/22 inre.net- tury
3 112416317 Oal01/22 intemet- iruly

Total for vendor

64.45
31.59
5.26
105.30

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

437

431

437

10100

10100

10100

1,400.00

1,400.00
1, 400.00

530.12

r 0100

10100

1019051 411,00 614

57?7 14{a8S 13a usPs

Post office box 1 yea!
7 725 OA/O!/22 post office l,ox
2 't25 oa/Or/z2 post office box
3 125 OA/OT,/22 pos! offic. box

724.70

59.40

9.90
258,00

41100

41100

41100

614

514

61{

10100

10100

10100

10

51

52
Total for vehdo!



oa/oB/22
1d :2{ : 11

CITY OF DONNELLY

Clain Detaj.ls by Posted Date
For claihs fro O7/73/22 Lo OA/OA/22

Page: 5 of 6

RePort rD: AP100V

over spent expenditure

vendo. {/Nae/
Invoice f /1nv Date/Description Po * Fund O!9 Acct Objecr !!oj account

5?73 144495 209 YORGASoN rArd OFFTCES PLLC 43s OO

Iegal Serices
2 2i22-,rul OA/O1/22 E,Bit/cotteepondence 435.00 LO 41100 32O IO1OO

Total lor Vendor: 435_ 00

{ of clairs 30 Total: 29,as9.95 * ol veDdors 23
total Electlonic claiG 608.0?

TotalNon-Electronicclaic 2925t,88
r' ?his lePolt ruls l,y claj-n Posted Date. f,hich is a sysrem generated fiel.I that atrays shoHs the date on ehich rhe ctaim ,as
actually IDsted in the systen. rf a claiD was cancelled and le-postedr the poste<t .tate vill shor as of the .tate it ,as le-posted. r*



oa/oa/22
14 r21: 03

CITY OF DONNELLY

Statehen! of Expenditure - BudgeC vs. Actuat Repolt
lor lhe Account.inq Periodi 1 / 22

lofa
Bt0o

Accoun! object !tD
Avail..bl€ t

APplopli.atioD Comit

41OOO GENERAI, GOVERNMENI

41O1O Personnel
110 Olfice rlages

111 Couhcil rlages

112 Mayor saqes
210 nealth

220 social secutity/uedicare
230 PERSI

250 Unenplotrent Inslrahce
260 rlorke!s conpensation

44.6L9 _OO

9,360.00
3,120.00

10,584.00
34 3. OO

4,416,OO

6, 813 _ OO

328.00
27-t . OO

694,00
1,000.00

81, 4 98 .00

83t
a3t
3?l
t0t
?8r

3{t
31 t
3?t

?1 r

3,255.13
780.00
260. OO

389.3A

7.80
328.56
493.58

18.01
0.00

26.OO

0.00
5,558. {5

0.00
210. O0

0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

?3.?8

0.00
0.00
2.OO

0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0

22.24

0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00

17.57
0.oo
o. oo

0.01
0_ 00

385.90

31,123.a4
?,800.00
2,600 .00
3,936.14

35.09
3,42a.64
5r 057.39

110 ,2'l
68.00

260.01
o.0o

57, 71t. 9a

44,619.00
9, 360.00
3, 120 _ 0o

10.544 .00
343.00

4 t 476 _OO

6, 813 .00
328.00
211 . OO

698.00
1,000.00

41, 49A _ O0

4,420.0O
8,000.00
2, O00.00

6,200,00
13,000. o0

5,000.00
100.00

3,500,00
3,600.00
1.800.00
1, !50,00
1,000. o0

5, 030.00
?50.00
900.00
500.00

1,000.00
300.o0

2, s00.00
600.00

500 _ 00

s00.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
5,850.00
4,000.00

10.oo
500.00

80,010.00

10,195.15
1.560.OO

520.00
6,641.26

30?.91

987.35

1. ?55.61

277.13
1{9.00
437.99

1r 000.00
23,774,02

41100 Adninistration
310

320

321

330

340

341

414

416

431

436

431

456

510

520

s30

550

551

552

605

611

613

514

615

620

621

700

930

970

Audit E Ac.ounting Seri,ces
Attorney/Lgal Eees

Econonic DeveloPhent
co.trac! - Pfanhi.g Loning

Pass rhlu chalges
Solid waste collection

cj.ty llall Repair ! Maint
CeIl Phone Mayor/Maintenance
lelephone, lelecomunications

Insurance - Liability

Publications- Nerspap€r
Ilavel Reinbulserent
Ilaining E Education
Meals r EntertaiMnt
office slpplies
coPier rGinlenance

Soft{ale Maintenance Fees

Capital Inplovehents
Reconciliation Discrepahcies

Account total:

4 ,420. OO

1,92O. OO

0.00
615,00

2,432,50
24 , A10.24

0.00
2,885.74

333.45
0.o0

1,1?3.89
0. o0

5, 030. 35

44.34
3A .16
0.00

255.00

0.00
959. O0

775.30
342.99

344.00
0.00

958.58
5, 4 5? .35

0.00
9. O0

0_o0

52,919 .50

4,420.OO

4r 000.00
2,000.00
6,200.00

13,000.00
5/ 000. o0

100.00
3,500. O0

3, 600.00
1,800.00
1, 450.00

1r 000.00
5,030.00

750.00
900.00
500.00

1,000.o0
300.00

2, 500.00
500.00

500.00

500.00
5, 000.00
2,000.00
5,850. O0

4,000.00
10.00

500.00
40,010.0o

0.00
6.080. oo

2,000.00

5,585.00
1O r 567.50

-!9,a10.24
100.00

674.26

3,256.55
1,800.00

2t5.tl
1,000.00

-0.36
?05.66

867.24

500.00

?45.00

300.00

1,5{r.00
-1?5.30

15?.01

152.00

5,000.00
1,041.42

342.65

4,000.00
1.00

s00.00
2?,130,50

100 i
24 I

10t
19t

497 \

82t

81 I

100 t
6t

25 I

38t
129 i
69r
70t

48t
93r

90r

66t

Account croup Tota1 5, 944 .36 110, 599.48 161/ 508.00 161,508.00 50,908.52 68 r



oB/oB/22
14 :21:03

CIfY OF DONNELLY

Statehent of Expenditure - Budget vs, Aclual ReIDrt
Fo! the Account.ing Peliod: 1 / 22

8100

10 GE}IERAL

Account object
Available i

Appropliation comit

42000 Public safety
420O0 Public safety

455 sigrs
900 Public Safety

Account lotal

0.00
4, 6{8.00
!.648.00

0.00
4, 648 _ oo

4,648.00

500.00
1,00o.00
1,500.00

500.00 *

-3,648.0O,{65 r
-3,1,{8.0O 310 r

Account cloup Aotal
43000 Public works
{3000 Public workg

?00 Capital Inplovenents
Account total

000
0.00

0. o0

0.00
18,000.00
18,000,00

18,000.00
18,000.00

18,000.00
18, O0o. OO

43010 ioads and Streets
116 Roads I stleet wages

11,8 Snos Renoval Oages

210 neal,ttr

220 social Security/nedicale

250 UnerU,fotent hsuE&ce
260 wo.kers Contxnsation

340 Contract l,a.bo!
416 Electric 6 Gas

429 snov Remval lraintenance
430 Road E street Uaj.ntehance
432 Buiuing R.pails e Maintenance
{34 Equip. llaintainance
!35 EquiFcnt l^ase Patrent
454 Street Scats
455 Sid.ra1k, Cu!b, cutte!
456 Signs
460 SGII rools, E<luiphen

461 Shop liti,sc Suppu.es
4?O Dust }baterent

,82 Diesel - wihter
483 Diesel - slllre!
520 Dues , Fees

530 Pullications- Nerspape!
553 clothihg Rellburserent
700 Capital Irplovaents
90O Pul,lic safety
970 Grant Expense

Account Aotal:

4, 648.00 4, 64S.00 1,500.00 1r 500,00 -3.148.00 310 t

1.620.05
259.50
235.65

4 _70

14 3. 81

195. O5

10.38

0,00
\5-12
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

22.'t1
0.00
0.00
0_00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0

316.08
0.00

269.45

0.00
0.00

315.68

0.00
0.00
0.00

3, 408 . ?8

20,274.11
7,196.08
2,924. t0

20.39
2,141 .64
2,592.06

128.O9

?02.00
L92.71

6.8?2.50
L,446.45

261 .37
3, 401, 6a

30?.58
s,569.67

0.00
1.426.88

0.00
85.45

1.050.s3
310.18

9,292.89
662.4A

1,044.34
1, 560.89

0.00
?7,00

315.68

900.31

0.00
0,00

17,169 .38

32,754.OO

L6,a22.OO

8,96a.00
o.oo

3,795.00
6,149 - 00

823.00
1,401.oo

542.00

5,000.00
3,500.00
6,500.O0
6,500.00
2,7 50 , OO

5,000.00
6,1,!6.00
2,500,00
3,000_oo
2.300.00
2.500,00

750_OO

lo,000.oo
1,5O0.00
2,750.00
1,500.o0

100.00
100.00

500_o0

23,500.00
2,500.00

15,000 _ O0

1?5,200.00

32,164 . OO

t6, a22 . OO

8, 968.00
0.00

3, ?95.00
6, 14 9.00

823.00
1, t01_ 00

542.00

5, 000.0o
3,500.00
6,5O0.00
6,500.00
2,15O.OO

5,000.00
6,14 6. O0

2.50O. O0

3,000.00
2,300.00
2.500.00

?50.00
r0,000. o0

1.500.00
2,7 50 .OO

1,500 _ 00

100.00
100.00

soo _ 00

23,5O0. O0

2,500.00
15,000. o0

175,200.00

L2,445.23

9,025 .92

5,043.30

-20.39
1,541 ,32
3,556.9!

694.91

699.00

389.23

-1.872.5O
2,053.55
6,234.63
3, 098 .36
2.442.42

-569.67
6,115,00

613. 12

3,000.00

2,273.55

L,449.41

139.82

707.71

431.52

1, ?05.66

-60.89
100.00

23.00

744 .32

22,599 .69
2, 500.00

15,000.00
103.430 _62

62 1

45 *
33*

57t

16 r
50r
33r

137 t
41 r

52r
11 t

111 t

73r

42\

93t

38t
104 t

63t

41 t

Account crolp Total 3,404.78 71, ?69.38 193,200_00 193, 200.00 t27,430.62 31 \

500.00
1,000.0o
1,500.00



o8 /oa/22
14:21:03

CITY OF DONIiEIIT

Statenent of Erpenditure - Budget vs, Acrual Report
For ttre Accounting Period: 7 / 22

Pag.: 3 of a

Report iD: 4100

Account object
Available t

Appropriation comit

44OOO OTHER

44100 Parks and Recreation
11? PaEk E Rec Fages

119 Airport tilaint waqes

220 Sociaf Seculity/fredicare
230 PERSI

250 Unap1o)men! Ins!lance
260 no.kers conpehsation
290 Dental
438 city Palk Inprovdents
450 Racquet Court MainteDance
451 canl,g!ouhd/Boatdock
452 city Park Maintenance
453 Rest Atea/l<iosL Maintenan.e
456 sighs
460 sEIl Tools, Equitren
?00 Capitat Ihprovdents
,00 Public Safely
925 Aiport llaintenance

Account Total:

2,2!2.4A
254.20
211.53

4.24
189.01
1?5.06

13_ 65

0.00
14.13
o.00
o. o0

1, ?20.00
0.00
0.oo

182.86
0.00
0.00
o. o0

0.00
4, 941 .17

!22.65
162.OO

o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

884.6s

8, ?8?. OO

1, 439.33
,o3.60
12.89

't42.30

861.03

53.51
312.00

50.02

101-?1
34A.26

2,3O9 .9A

300,14
0_ 00

572.45

175.3?
5,6t4.79

605,99
0.00

23,344.74

16,076.00
2t2O5.OO

3,537.00
0.00

1r255.00
2,057.00

5o 6. O0

442.00
256.00

12,500.00
10.000.00

4 t25O.OO
1,000.00

500-00
500.00

1,500.00
10.000. oo

3,000 - 00

3,500.o0
73, t24.OO

16.0?5.00
2,203. OO

3r 53?.00
0_ 00

1.255.00
2,051.O0

506.00
4A2.OO

256.O0

12,500.0O
10,000.00
4,250. Oo

1,000.0o
500.00
s00.00

1.500. O0

10.000.00
3,000.00
3,500.00

r3, 124.00

1,249.OO
-165.61

2,633. AO

-12.49
172.70

!, !95.91
452.49

t?0.00
19s.98

72,394.29
9,551.7 4

1,940.02
599.86

500.00

-772.46
\,321 .53
4. 381 .21
2,394.0r
3,500.00

49,179.22

55t
65i
26t

62t

11 r
65r
23r

3*
54i
30t

135 t
12r
56t
20t

32t

414 solid 9laste Co]lection
415 water and Seuer
415 Electric I Gas

432 Building Repails & lraintenance
700 Capital Implovenehts
960 solid tlaste lransfe! Site Tax

Account Total:

1,250.00
4,500.00

650.00

7,500.00
3,500.00

s00.00
17,900.00

8?i
8at
?8t

30*

1, O93, 65

3, ??0 _ 00

506.44
0.00
0.00
0.00

5, 370. 0 9

1,250.00
4,500. oo

550.00
7,500.00
3, 500.00

500.o0
17, t00.o0

156.35

?30.00

143.56

7,500.0o

3,500.00
500.00

12,529.91

62,309.\3
231,500.27

32rAccount Grolp Tota1
Fund Total

5. 855. a2

19,465,96
28,714.A7

275,731,13
91,024 .00

441 ,232,OO

91.024.00
447,232.0O



oa/oa/22
14:21.03

CIIY OF DONNELLY

StateEent ol ExlEndituEe - Audget ws_ Actuat Report
For the Accolnting Period: 7 / 22

B10o

15 I,OT EI'ND

Acc.unt object
Available t

APplop!i.tion Comit

41OOO GENERAI, GOVERNIIENT

41L00 Administration
922 Local option Tax Eapense

Account Total
1.364. ?5

1, 3 54 .75
55,642.?8
55,682.78

152.000. O0

152,000.00
162,000.00
162,000. O0

706,311 .22
106,311.22

Accoun! croup Total
Fund Total

1.364. ?5

1,364.?5
55,682.18
55,642,78

152,000. o0

162,000.00
162, 000. oo

162,000.00
1,06,3r1 .22
106,3r't.22

34t
34t

34t



oa/oa/22
!4:21.03

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

statden! of Expenditure - Budger vs. Acrual Repolt
ror the Accounting Pe!-iodi 1 / 22

5oi 8

B100

51 I,IATER

Accoun! objec!
Available t

Appropliatioh comit

!1OOO GENERAI @VERNMENf

4101O Pe.sonnel
11O office Bages

111 council vlages

112 rrayor 8a9es
115 sater E seee! ,ages
210 Health

20,593.O0
4/ 320,0O

1, 4,tO.00

20, s15.00
4,244 . oo

0.o0
3,424.OO

5, 169.00
428.00
?54,00

50?_00

55. 5t4. Oo

20, 593.00
4 t 32O . OO

1,440.00
20,s15.00
4,214.0O

0.00
3,424 .OO

5, 4 69. O0

a28.OO

?54.00
50?.00

65,69!.00

83t
83*
99t
48t

91 t

a1 t
52\

220 Social Seculity/Medicare

\,502.20
360.0O

120.00
1,590.99

323.49
6.49

213.34
346.17

17_10

o.o0
21 .61

4,561 99

0.00
0_ 00

0.00
3?5.00

1,519.83
0.00
0.00
0.00

68.0s
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

o.00
000

60.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
2, O22 , e4

L5, A86.42

3, 600. o0

1,200.00
20,230.54

3. 
'8a. 

03

36.50
3, 130.38
4, 140.37

183.33
611 .00
263.50

53,210.01

4, ?06.54

120.OO

240_ 00

284.46
4,255.91

-36,50
293.62

1,324.63
244 .67
143_OO

243.50
12 , 423 .93

230 PERSI

250 undplo)ment Insulance
260 workers Coipensation

41100 Adninisttation
310 Audit E AccounLihg seryices
320 Attorney/rEgaI Fees

351 Maintenance Contracto!
360 nater operato.
41! Solial waste Collection
416 Electri. & cis
435 Equipnent Lease palheht
435 CeU Phone ltayor/Maintenan.e
a3? telephone, aelecoltmnications
481 auef cas
510 Insurance - Liabilj-ty
520 Dues e F..s
530 Pu.blications- NeispatEr
550 Travel Reiiblrseh.ht
551 lraining E Education
605 Office sul,plies
611 Copier Maintenahce

615 c!an! wliting
620 Soft,are - Nex

621 soft,ale Maintenance Fees
810 aoDd PaFents
910 Depleciation

A.count Totat i

2,O40.OO

2,000.0o
2, O0o _ oo

5,000 oo

13, 250. O0

?, 000.00
3, 0?6. O0

240.OO

975.00
250.00

2,322 .00
950.00
400.00
500.00
500.00
750,00

300.00
450.00

2,000.00
250.00

4,250.00
22 t 937 .OO

4?, 500.00
118, 93{.00

2,O4O,OO

2,000.00
2,000. o0

5, 000.00
13,250_00
7,000. o0

3.0?6.00
240. O0

975,00
250.00

2,322.OO

9s0.00
400.00

500.00
500.00
750.00
300.00

450. OO

2,000.00
250.00

4,25O,OO

22,93!.OO
4?, 500.00

118, 934 .00

2,O4O.OO

0.00
55 .52

3,3?5.00
13,003.21
4,636.71

0.00
0.00

441.60

0.00
2,327 - 10

501.00
0.00

235.44
70t-o0
125.58

101.06
260_00

0.00
2.000.00
3,723.69

22,445.03
0.00

s6,125.60

0. oo

2,000.0o
1,934.44
1t625.OO

246.79

2,353.23
3,0?5.00

210.0O

93.40
250.00

0.30
419.00
400.00

254,56

-209.00
523.42

198.94

190. OO

2,000.00

-1,750.00
525,3t
485.97

47,500.00

62.508.40

100 t

3t
68r
98t
65t

90r

100 r
53r

1a2 t
1?*
34t
58t

800 r
88r
9At

Account cloup total:
42000 PubIic safety

42000 Pubfic safety
,00 Pubfic Safety

Account Totaf:

6, 544.8? 109,695.67

0.00
0.00

0- 00

0.00
125_00

125 _ 00

12 5 .00
125.00

125.00

125.00

144,628.00 184,6?8.00 14 ,932 .33 59 7

Account Group TotaL 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 125 00



o8 /08 /22
14:21:03

CIAY OF DONNE',LY

Slataent of Expenditure - Budget vs. AcLual Report
Fo! the Ac.ountihg Peliod: 7 / 22

Page: 6 of 8

51 I{A?ER

Account obj€cl YAD

Available *

&I,ropliation colni,t

43000 Pu.bIic ,aolks
43400 water Systen

433 Repai,rs ! Maint to l,tate!
!34 Equip. taihtainance
462 ch@icals
463 sMlI tools and suppli.s fo.

700 cal)ital tnplov@nts
710 ueter Equip,Ent Pu.chased

Account fotal:

9,50O.00
3,500-00
5,000.o0
6,225.OO

5,000.00
7, ao0. o0

7, aoo.0o
44, 825.00

9,500.00
3,500.00
5,000.00
6,225. OO

5,000.00
7,800.00
?, 800. o0

44,825_00

3,126.53 61 |
525.40 a5 I

2,908.O4 42 |
4,623.69 26 *
4,5{5.0O 9 t
-342.47 104 |

3,6?6.21 53 t
19,662.40 56 t

AccounC Gloup TotaI I

Pund Total:
425.42

1,07O.69

5,113 ,41
2,914 .60
2.09\.96
1, 601,31

455.00
8,142.47
4, !23 .19

25,162.60

25,\52.60
134,a5A.2?

44,425.OO

229,574 _OO

44,425.OO

229,51a.OO

22,3\
0.00
0.00

96.3 6

0.oo
0.00

307.15
425 . A2

L9,562.40
94,7t9.13

56 r
59*



oB/oa/22
14 :21 :03

CITY OF DONNELLY

Statenent ol E*penditlle - Budget vs. Acrual Repolt
Fo! the Accounting Period: 't / 22

B10o

52 SEI,IER

Account object YTD

Awail..ble t
APPToP!iation comit

250.01

60.00
20.00
55.?9
3r.9s
0.77

29 .52
4t.56
1.70
o.o0
2.54

502 . A4

0.00
0,00
0.00
o.oo
o.00
5,61
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,400.00
0.00
o.0o
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,405 6?

2, 644 . AO

500.00
200.00
419 .17
354.93

3.13
295.6A

438_73

15.61
o.0o

23,70
4.999.75

3,432.0O
720.O0

240.00
s60.00

823.00
0.00

767.O0

849.00
185_00

102.00
100.00

7,174_OO

3{0,00
1,000. o0

750.00
400.00

1.02a.OO

150.O0

50.00
387.00
30.00
50.00

100, aoo. oo

?5.00

80. o0

t50.oo
100.00
950.00

3, s00.00
33,500.0O

143,340.00

3. 432 , OO

720.00
240.OO

560.00
423.00

o.00
761,OO

849. O0

145.00
102.00
too.o0

1,17A.OO

141 .20
120.00

40,00

140.83

464 01

-3.13
411.32

4to.27
169.39

102.00

16 .30
2,715.25

a3t
83r
75t

39t
52t
8t

21 I

41100 Adninistration
310

320

340

!16
,r 35

431

441

510

520

530

541

605

611

614

620

62\
810

910

Audit a Accounling Sepices
Attolneyllegal Fees

EquiPsent lease Palhent
lelephone. Telecomunications

Insorance - Liabil-ity

Publicltions- NePspaper

Monthly sedice Agreqent-NLSD
Office supPlies
coPie! i{aintenahce

Softrale rraintenance Fees

Account To!a1:

340 _ 00

0.00
372.36
54.8a
0.00

90_31

000
386, 9{

0.00
0.00

84,OOo.oO

14.53
16. 83

120.00

0.00
42!.26

2,631_ A2

0.00
88, 448,49

340.00
1, O0O,00

750.00
40o.oo

1, 028.00
150.00
50.00

387.00
30.00
50.00

t0o,400.00
75.00
40.00

150.00
100.00

950.00
3,5O0. O0

33,500.00
143,340.00

0.00
1,000.00

317 .64
345 - 16

1,028.0O
59.69
50.00
0.06

30.00

50.00
16,800 _ 0O

50 .41
63,17

30. oo

L00.00

524.7 4

868.58
33,500.00

s4,891.51

100 r

50i

100 t

83t
19 r
21 *
80r

75t

52\

8,908 51

8,908.5r
93,448.24
93.444.24

1s1, 118 .00
151.118.00

rs1,118.00
15r.118.00

5t,659.16 52 t
57,659.16 52 I

41OOO GENERAI- GOVERNI4EMI

41010 Personn€I
110 office Haqes

111 council wages

112 uayor llages
115 water r se,er vtages

210 Health

220 social securj.tylMedicare
230 PERSI

250 OnopLo)ment hsulance
260 rlolke!s ConqEnsation

Ac.onnt r6tal :

Accoun! Gloup Tolal:
Fund T6t:1.



o8/08/22
14:21:03

CIIY OF DONNELLY

statenent oa Expenditure - Budget vs. Acrual R€polr
Fo! the Accounting peliodr 1 / 22

Page: 8 of 8

RePort rDr Bt00

60 WATER SYSTEI,I IMPROVE}1ENT FUND

Accobt object
Availab1e t

Appropliation comit

41OOO GENER}I GOVERNT.ONT

41100 Adrinistlation
354 Glant Adninistlator

Account I'otat:

Account Group Total:
43000 Pub1ic fiorks
43400 rate! Systen

358 saLe! Syst CoDsrnction
Account aotal,,

0.00
0_o0

0.00 9, 500. o0

9,500.00
9,50O.00

0-00
o.o0

0.00
0.00

-9,500.0O
-9,500.0o

0.00 0.00 -9,500.00 t

12,138.43
12, 138. 4 3

a2,124.03
42,124.03

2 65, 000.00
265,00O.00

265,000.00
265,000.00

222 t 8't5.91
222,815.91 16 r

Account Gloup lotal:
Fund lotal:

72,138.43
L2, r34.43

42,124.03
5!, 624 , 03

2 65, 000.00
265,000.00

265r 000. O0

265,000.00
222,875.91
213,315.91 19i

4 9, 249,3!
0.00

551,345.05 1.254,928.OO 1,254,92A,OO ?03,582.95 44 t



oa/oa /22
14:25:44

G&OSS PAY

NET PAY

DENTAI, TTS

FIT
ltEAl,Tll 1Ns

IDAIiO SIT
MEDICARE

PERSI

PERSI CHOICE 40

SOCTA! SECURIAY

I'NEI{PL. INSI'R.

vIstoN
GDB

R,ADIUS

STERLING SAVING

OMPQUA

US BANK

FITISIT BASE

MEDICARE BASE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC BASE

UN BA.SE

IdC BASE

totat PayloU Expense

tt,141 .15
8. 6?0.83

o.o0
750. 1!l

0.00
512. OO

1?0.30
691.02
150.00
724.!5

o.o0
12.00

229 .23
255.57

3,166.81
340.76

1,614.46
10,903.a3
11,744.{5
9,65L ,23

1!,?11.15
10,1{4.{5
11,741.15

(Gross Pay + Elploye! conrributions) |

CITY OE DONNELLY

Payloll sl:Maly Por Paylotls fxo 01/2a/22 xo OAltt/Z2 P130

COMP

.r001

.r002

J003

.r009

J015

MCC

REG

sIo(

HOURS

HOI'RS

tot Rs

HOUI€

touRs
HOURS

HOURS

HOI'R.s

IIOURS

HOURS

(Cohp Tire Used)
(ROADE STREET)

(PARXS )

{i'ATER OPERATOR)

(AIRPORT)

(s8oP/oFEICE)

(Mayo! [ City council)

(va.atioh lire Used)

889.75
1,0O7.38
2,2O1.O3

1,262.46
92 .90
25.95

1, 600. o0

3r 418.43
194 .96
645.59

total fo! Payroll checks

34_50

! 0.50
94.50
s5.00
4.00
1.00

400.00
160 .50

4.00
25.00

0.00
0.00

80.00
0.00

1r 198 .00
0.00

170.30
\,152.36

0.oo
724 16

56.09

24.O0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00
0.00

3,408.91
15.153.36

PayroII checks Prev. out.
Paylo1l checks rssued
Paylolf chects Red€ded
Payrolt Checks outstanding
Electronic Checks

Deductions Accruect
Carlied Fonard

Flon Previous Mohth
Diffelenc€ LiabAccount

52, 314 .31

91,898.00
s2, 314 .31

91, 898.00

$ 13, 348.05



oa/oa/22
14,25:44

CIIY OF DONNELLY

Paylol] sl'I]maly For Paylolls fto6 O7/2A/22 to OA/11/22
2of2
P130

so.ial security

EIT

IDAIO SIT
PERSI

DENIA! INS

HEALAH INS

l/ISION
pEisr cHorcE 40

?55.36
s84.00

1443.38
40,00

1194.00
36.00

150.00

1456

3,t o

56

0

?50

572

1aa3

80

1198

36

150

6o

09

o0

14

00

38

o0

o0

00

o0

900.80
210.6A

60.85

794.14
185. ?4

116 . 9a

375.5?
334.00

3?0.3s
326.00

21702

21102

2!713
27700

21701

21703

27104

27106

2\105
21?05

21104

6482.53 1885. 90 6575.22

Ca*ied Eosard coluM only c6r!ec! if leport lun for cuEenr perio.l

7193.21

1562.94
365.54



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED

FY 2023 BUDGET

CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO

A public hearing will be held for the consideration of the proposed budget for the fiscalyear from October 1, 2022 to
Sept€mber 30, 2023, in accordance with ldaho Code 50 1002. The hearing will be held at the Donnelly Community
Center, Donnelly, ldaho at 6:00 p.m. Monday, August 15, 2022. The publjc is invited to provide testimony concerning
the p.oposed bud8et. Copies of th€ proposed city budget are available at City Hall during regular office hours (9 am to
5 pm, Mon - Thur). Anyone desirin8 accommodations for disabilities related to the hearing, contact the City Hall at 32S
8859, al least 48 hours p.ior to the pubftc hearing.

PROPOSED EXPENDITURES

Ft 202t FY2022 FY2023
Actual Sud8eted proposed

Fund Name Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures

6ENERAL FUND

Personnel
Administrative
Public Safety
Roads & Streets
Parks & Recreation
Depot

General Fund Total Ependitures

62,159
42,109

219
87,731
58,172
13,085

263,475

81,498
80,o10

1,500
793,200

13,724
17,900

447,232

707,740
133,317

5,500
251,041

87,583
19,s00

604,681

LOCAT OPTION TAX FUND

WATER TUND

WAIER IMPROVEMENT fUND
SEWER FUND

Grand Total Expenditures All Funds

92,842
787,O76

(551,573)

118,110

162,O00

229,s74
265,000
151,118

227,500

365,572

756,754
709,930 1,254,924 1,354,507

tund Name

PROPOSED REVENUE

FY2021 Fv2022
Sudgeted

FY2023

PROPERTY TAX fUNDTD REVENUE

GeneralFund

FORGONE

Grand TotalTax Funded Revenue

120,321

12O,321

729,a57

729,457

135,873

135,873

NON TAX FUNOID REVENUI

GENERAT fUND
Taxes Previous Year/Late Fees/lnter
Franchise Fees

Licenses & Permits

Grant Revenue

Revenue Sharing

Highway User Revenue

Liquor Apportionment
Airport Revenue

Parks & Recreation
lnterest lncom€
DOC Rental Revenue

tot Administration Fee

[and Lease

Misc lncome
Cash Carryover

4,140
6,797

9,997

83,029

23,889

13,093
s9,433

7,212

12,925
220

38,825
11,160

11,375
L5,278

lo,o76
8,200
7,980

10,000

21,356

10,347
s2,700

1,000

8,300

750
42,700
14,850

9,900

7,750
118,066

10,526

8,s00
9,125

100,000

30,769

12,32s
49,615

1,O00

10,650

500
44,450

18,500

9,900

1,150
161,198

General fund Non,Tax Totat Revenue 291,113 317,375 464,808

LOCAL OPTION TAX FUND

WATER tUND
WATER IMPROVEMENT FUND
STWER FUND

Grand TotalNon Ta,( Funded Revenue A t

183,551

171,86s
290,929
706,732

162,000

229,s78
265,000
151,118

227,500

365,s]2

156.754
7,O44,45O 1,125,O11 1,27A,634

The proposed expenditures and estimated revenues for tiscar year 2022-2023 (Fy23) have been rentativery adopted by
the City Councal and entered in detail in the.,ournalof proceedinSs.

tori Clemens, City Clerk/Treasurer



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number A822-26
MectingDate 0811512022

169 Half'ert,v Strcet
Donnclly, Idaho 83615

Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depa ntefit Apptorals Otigitrdot

Suppotlct

Mayor / Council
Clerk/Trcasurer

Public Works

FY2-t Budget Ordinsncc Adoption

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
$1,3s4 507

FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMEI-I NE:

SUMMARY STATI]MENT:

Adoption ol'City Annual Budget lbr FY23

Adopt antl Aulhorile the Moyor to sign Ordinonce

RECOMMENDI!D ACTION:

IIBCORD OT COUNCII, ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



AN ORDINANCE TO BE TERMED THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
DONNELLY, IDAHO, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COVIMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2022 AND ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30,2023, APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY IN THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF
$1,354,507 TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES OF THE CITY OF
DONNELLY FOR SAID FISCAL YEAR; SPECIFYING THE OBJECTAND PURPOSES FOR WHICH
SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT
AND PURPOSE; AUTHORIZING THE CERTIFICATION TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, THE AMOUNT OF $135,873 IN PROPERTY TAXES TO BE LEVIED AND
ASSESSED UP THE TAXABLE PROPERTY IN THE CITY; PROVIDING FOR THE FILING OF A COPY
OF THIS ORDINANCE WTH THE OFFICE OF THE IDAHO SECRETARY OF STATE AS PROVIDED
BY LAW; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AN COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY
IDAHO. AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the sum of $1,354,507 is hereby appropriated to defray all necessary expenses and
liabilities of the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, for the fiscal year commencing October 1,2022, and
ending Septembet 30, 2023.

AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EXPENDITURES
GENERAL FUND

Personnel
Administrative
Public Safety
Roads & Streets
Parks & Recreation
Donnelly Depot Center

TOTAL GENERAL FUNDS

$'l 07,740
$133,31 7

$5,500
$251,041

$87, s83
$19,500

$604,681

$227 ,500
$365,572

$0
$156,754

TOTAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 $1,354,507

Section 3: The amount of $135,873 is hereby authorized to be certified by the City of Donnelly to the
Board of Commissioners and Valley County, ldaho, in accordance with Section 50-1007, ldaho Code, to
be levied and assessed as a property tax on the taxable property within the City of Donnelly for the fiscal
year commencing October 1, 2022 and ending Septembet 30,2023.

Section 5: Thas ordinance shall be published once in full in the official newspaper of the City and shall take
effect and be in force from and after its passage, approval, and publication.

Passed and approved by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, this 'l5rh
day of August 2022.

Susan Dorris, Mayor

ATTEST

LOCAL OPTION TAX FUND
WATER FUND
WATER IMPROVEMENT FUND
SEWER FUND

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Citv of Donnellv Ordinance #257

Section 2: The objects and purposes for which such appropriation is made, and the amount appropriated
for each object and purpose, are as follows:

Sectaon 4: The City Clerk is hereby authorized and darected lo cause a certified copy of this ordinance to
be filed with the Office of the Secretary of State of the State of ldaho, as required by Section 50-1003, ldaho
Code.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
A(;ENDA BILL
Number AB 22-27

MeetingDate 0811512022

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Orrlinance Repeoling 18.130 of the Donnelly City
Code

nla

Deportmeti Alryrowls Ini/iuls Origi,t(k,r

Sup0orter
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUIVIMARY STATEMEN'T:

Ordinance Repealing 1 8. I 30 oi the Donnelly City Codc to Dissolve the Planning and Zoning

Commission.

R I:('OM M E N D ED /('TI ON :

Approve, Adopt qnd Aulhorize the Mayor to sign

RECORD OF COTJNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

COS'I'IMPACT:



CITY OF DONNELLY ORDINANCE NO. 258

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, REPEALING CHAPTER

18.130 OF THE DONNELLY CITY CODE TO DISSOLVE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION;
PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Pursuant to ldaho Code 67-6504, the City Council has the authority to establish or
abolish a planning and zoning commission, by following the notice and hearing procedures
provided in ldaho Code 67-6509; and

WHEREAS, the City Council held a public hearing on August L5, 2022, properly noticed and held
pu rsuant to ldaho Code;

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Donnelly, ldaho, as follows:

Section 1. Chapter 18.130 of the Donnelly City Code is hereby repealed and the planning

and zoning commission as presently constituted is hereby dissolved. All powers and

responsibilities previously delegated to the planning and zoning commission shall be hereafter
the power and responsibility of the City Council, unless otherwise directed in City Code.

Section 2 Effective Date: That this ordinance shall take effect and be in full force u pon its
passage, approval and publication of the same in accordance with ldaho law

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO

THIS 15th DAY OF AUGUST 2022

Susan Dorris, Mayor

Attest:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk Treasurer



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 22-28

Meeting Datc 08115/2022

169 Ilalfety Street
Donnelly, ldaho 8361 5

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Valley County Pathways

Originol(rr

Mavor / Council
Clcrk/-l reasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMEI,INE:

SUMMARY STAT'IiMENT:

Steve Stuebner to discuss pathways and possibility of a tour ofthe proposed project.

RECOI{I) O}' CoUNCIL AC'I'ION
MEETING DATE ACTION

RECOMMENDED ACTION:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB22-29
Meeting Datc 0811512022

169 Halferry Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

lniti0ls Originolot

Clerk/'l'reasurer
Public Works

Donnelly Elementury School, City Park

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
F'UNDING
SOURCE:
.I'IMELINE:

l)onnelly Elementary School would like to use the City Park for a Back to School Meet and GreetiSupply

Drop-off, on Monday, August 29th, 2022. (Ctnently the school is under construction). Possibility of
waiving the $50 f'ec and $ 100 deposit lbr this event.

RECOMMENDIiD /CTION:

RI]CORD OF COI]N(]IL ACTION
MEETING DATIi ACTION

Depa menl llppruyals

Sut Dorter
Mayor / Council

SUMMARY STATEMENT:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 22-30
Meeting Date 08115122

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deparhunt,,llrprov(ls Oiginalt,t

or / Council
Clerk/'lreasurcr
Public Works

Resignalion of Council Member Bergquist

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: n/a
FUNDING
SOURCE:
7'I MELI NE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Council Membcr Bergcluisl I{esignation

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

At'c Council Membcr Ber uistnoti0nrh

ITECoIiD OF COUNCII, ACTIoN
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
A(;ENDA BILL
Number AB 22-31

Meeting Date 08/15122

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Depa menl Approvals Otiginott,r

SuDDorter
Mayor / Council
CIerk/'lreasurer
Public Works

City Sidewalk Snow Removal

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: n/a

FUNDING
SOURCE:
7-IM ELINE:

Discussion on sidewalk snow removal, city employee responsibility/business owner responsibility.

SIIMMARY STATEMIiNT:

RECOMMENDED ACI'ION:

A( t'toN
ACTIONI TE

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 32 5-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

August 10, 2022

Utility Billings: Asof Wednesday, August 7oth,2022, there is52,442.66 (17) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: June 517,146,56

Airport:

Clerk: ldaho Power Poles

H uckleberry Festival Vendor
Valley County -Donnelly Area of lmpact Boundaries

Donnelly Depot Center;

Parks & Recreation: Racquet Court
North End City Park

Road & Streets:

Water:

Planning & Zoning: August 1st meeting canceled

Office Closures: September 5,2022,labot Day

Upcoming Meeting Dates: City Council September 79rh,2OZ2


